Uity of Albugquerque

P.0. BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

September 8, 1992

Jeff Mortensen & Associates
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR PETROGLYPH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
(C-12/D3B1) CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 8/27/92.
Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your August 28, 1992 submittal,
certification for the above referenced site is acceptable.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at

768-2667.
Sincerely,
Bernie J. Montoya, CE
Engineering Assistant
BJM/d1/WPHYD/3582
b {d] Alan Martinez
i Fide
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500
Assistant Director Public Works .



| @éﬁ‘y of Albuguenrgue

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

September 16, 1991

* ‘ - PROJECT ACCEPTANCE LETTER

Mr. Tom Lakeman

New Concepts, Inc.

P.0. Box 6128, Station B
Albuquerque, NM 87197

RE: EDUCATION PLAGE N.W., PROJECT NO. 3791.91

Dear Mr. Lakeman:

The above referenced project has been completed according to the plans and
specifications. The project consisted of installation of an 8" PVC water
main and an 8" sanitary sewer main in Education Place N.W. from Myrna Lyn,
east and south to end of cul-de-sac., Also included installation of a 30" RCP
storm drain line from west of cul-de-sac, 300' east to drainage channel
easement. Installed curb and gutter on both sides of Education Place to end

of cul-de-sac. Paved Education Place with residential section, 40' flowline
to flowline.

The City of Albuquerque accepts the referenced project as a whole and the
contractual correction period begins August 23, 1991. The correction period
on this project is for one (1) year.

¢

Sincerely?

rian L. Speicher, P.E.

Chief Construction Engineer
Public Works Department

BLS:kt

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




City of Albugquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

August 14, 1991

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
6010-B Midway Park Boulevard, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR NEW WESTSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
(C-12/D3B1) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED AUGUST 2, 1991

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your submittal of August 2, 1991, the
above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off
by Hydrology.

Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, the following items must be
submitted:

1. Engineer's Certification per the DPM Checklist.
2. Copy of the letter of acceptance for Work Order work done.
If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at 768-2650.

Gordially,

l%ﬂ”f

Bernle J. Mo toya,
Engineering A331stant

xc: Alan Martinez

BIM/bs]
(WP+2849)
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500

Assistant Director Public Works

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

November 29, 2000

Daniel J. Grochowski, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson Blvd., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION FOR PETROGLYPH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (C-12/

D03B1) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED FEBRUARY 24, 2000 CERTIFICATION
DATED NOVEMBER 2, 2000.

Dear Mr. Grochowski,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated November 2, 2000, the Engineering
Certification for Certificate of Occupancy for the project referred to above is approved.

If you have any questions, pleasé call me at 924-3988.
Sincerely,

Dot Geda, FE.

Stuart Reeder, P.E.
Hydrology Division

xc:  Whitney Reierson

\}ile

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER =——=



City of Albuquerque

March 14, 2000

Daniel Grochowski, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: FINAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN FOR PETROGLYPH ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL MULTI-PURPOSE FACILITY ADDITION (C-12/D003B1l) SUBMITTED
FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

Dear Mr. Grdchowski,

Based upon the information provided in your February 25, 2000,
submittal, the project referred to above is approved for Building
Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the
construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Prior to release of the Certificate of Occupancy, an Engineer
Certification, per the DPM checklist, will be required.

If you have any questions, please call me at 924-3988.

Sincerely,

Stuart Reeder,
Hydrology DlVlSlon

XC: Vgpitney Reierson
ile

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER —=——



i I

Courtyard One

7500 JEFFERSOH &

Abuquerque

KA 871094335

voice 505.823.1060

fox 505.821.0892

November 2, 2000

Brad Bingham, P.E.
Hydrology Division/PWD
City of Albuquerque AN

P. 0. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Drainage Certification for Petroglyph Elementary School
(City Drainage File C12-D003B1)

Dear Brad:

Based on site inspection and survey data, it appears that the grading and drainage at the Petroglyph
Elementary School site has been substantially completed in conformance with the grading and drainage
plan engineer's stamp dated 2/24/00. Based on my inspection, the site is ready for release of certificate of
occupancy by City Hydrology.

Please contact me at 823-1000 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Bohazan Huston, inc.

Daniel J. Grochowski, P.E.& P.S.
Project Manager
Water Resources Group

DJGlgr
Enclosure

cC: Ross Small, AIA, Architect's Studio, LLC (w/enclosure)




